Yvette Carver

From: Michelon, Aaron John - micaj002 <aaron.michelon@mymail.unisa.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 8:26 AM

To: Yvette Carver

Subject: Re: Michelon Tinwell SMSF

Hi Yvette,

I hope you and the team are safe and well.

Since our last phone call regarding the SMSF and its bullion holdings, all the bullion has been sold and the
money transferred into the super fund account - see bank statement attached.

Sorry for the delay. As like everyone else I have been in COVID-19 self-isolation, which left me unable to
leave the home more than most because of my auto-immune disease.

Kind regards,
Aaron Michelon
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Aaron Michelon
Senior Marketing Scientist | Enrenberg-Bass Institute for Marketing Science
University of South Australia Business School

T: +61 8 8302 7213 E  E: Aaron.Michelon@MarketingScience.info
M: +61 421 998 977 W: www.MarketingScience.info
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On 21 Feb 2020, at 8:55 am, Yvette Carver <Yvette@ttoca.com.au> wrote:

Hi Aaron,
Is it possible to get some documentation for the cover and the holdings?

Thanks
Yvette

From: Michelon, Aaron John - micaj002 <aaron.michelon@mymail.unisa.edu.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 8:54 AM

To: Yvette Carver <Yvette@ttoca.com.au>

Subject: Re: Michelon Tinwell SMSF

Hi Yvette,
Yes, still holding physical bullion - insurance cover.

Thanks,
Aaron

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Feb 2020, at 8:49 am, Yvette Carver <Yvette@ttoca.com.au> wrote:




